

TylerRausch

3268 East Sandy Way, Gilbert, Arizona 85297
480.570.8591 - tylerausch@gmail.com
www.tylerausch.com

about me

I am a highly creative, forward thinking professional with more than 12 years of experience in the fields of Graphic Design, Photography, and Videography. I love being an integral part of a creative team but excel on my own, as well.

experience

Freelance Photographer, Designer, and Videographer

Rausch Photography & Design, *November 2004 - Present*

Design logos, cards, flyers, CD and DVD artwork, etc.

Shoot portrait and fine art photography in studio and on location

Shoot and edit video for training/educational purposes

Media Specialist/Media Production Manager

Alpha Omega Publications, *August 2007 - March 2009*

Coordinated all media production for award-winning electronic curriculum

Managed media projects and team members

Prepared necessary budgets and schedules

Achieved goals through interaction with various departments

Updated graphics with fresh designs throughout the curriculum

Media Specialist

Desert Gateway Baptist Church, *August 2002 - May 2006*

Shot photography for church directory, tracts, banners, and school

Shot and edited videos for special events

Designed logos, tracts, banners, and other marketing/promotional materials

Operated sound booth during services

Technical Director

DJTL Media Productions, *March 2002 - December 2002*

Shot and edited all videos, including wedding videos and a cooking show

Designed logos and video packaging

Operated and maintained all video equipment

Graphic Artist and Videographer

Alpha Omega Publications, *January 1996 - March 2002*

Recorded and edited audio for award-winning educational software

Created and colorized artwork for award-winning educational software

Operated and maintained a fully equipped digital video studio

Shot and edited a variety of videos for award-winning educational software

Shot and edited award-winning religious documentary

software

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, Adobe Premier,
Adobe Soundbooth, Apple Final Cut Pro, MS Word, MS Powerpoint, MS Excel;
Limited experience with Adobe Flash and Adobe Dreamweaver

education

Chandler-Gilbert Community College, *1997-2001*

General Studies

References available upon request